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THE PRESIDENT HAS SEEN.!<-:-~. 
\,:' 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

August 14, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: William E. Timmons (br 
SUBJECT: Sen. Hugh Scott (R-Pa) 

INFORMATION 

The leader called today to share some thoughts with me. 
I promised to pass them on. 

FRANK RIZZO Senator Scott hopes the new Administration O -f.#;f: 
will not give the Philadelphia Mayor leads on federal projects fJ'r ~ 
as in the past. The Republican leader expects to have any 
11breaks". 0 
CUBA. Senator Scott believes the President can make j;tl~~~ ~ ~J. ~ ~ 
significant strides in new directions which could help ,-/

1 
, _· 1, 

negate any lack of progress on the inflation front. Cuba 
is an example. Scott would like to see the President at 
least say that the Cuba question is not closed forever. ~ , 

AMNESTY. As part of the coming-together theme, Scott qp~ ·~-
feels the President should find some formula for amnesty 1. ~ 
for deserters and draft dodgers. He knows this is a touchy ~r 
political issue but would like to see movement in this 
direction, perhaps through alternative service . 
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